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COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20548

JRE 8 3

Dear Mr, Donovan:

Reference 1s made to your letter of Novewber 30, 1972, with
vhich you enclosed a report of a mistake in bid alleged after
awverd of contract No, HA-21-72-21 to Dispomowaste, Incorporated
(Disposowaste) by the Center for Diseage Control (CDC), Atlenta,
Georgia.. This matter was forwarded to our Office for a deternina-

in aceo with Federal Procurement Regulations (FFR)
l~2.{b06—h(i) 81 to whother the contract may be reformed,

The report statex that ssliecitation No. 103-Ti was issued on
June 9, 1971, fer the Parnishing of supplies, equimmenis, and labor
to pick up and dispose of waste from the premises of CDC in Atlanta
and Chazblee, Georgls, from the time¢ of contract award through June 20,
1972, Bids were opened on June 30, 1971,

The contract required use of specific types of equipment, and
the bld forma provided spaces for hidders to inzert their rental
rates per month for this equipment, sag well aa their pichup rate
per month, Dimposowaste’s bid under Tiem 1A contained & monthly
rental of $199 and a monthly pickup rate of $49 for 4O-cublc yard
containers. In considering the bid, the contraeting officer was
not alerted to eny digerepency in the item bid prices. Since
Disposownate: wes the only bidder, it was swarded the contract on
July 2, 1971,

Performance under the contract has now been satisfactorily com-
pieted. However, during the last month of the eonbract period, con-
tracting personnel were notified that the contrsctor had Imvoiced,
and payment kad been made, throughout the contract peried at a rate
of $45 per pickup {with ap@rmam}y L~1/3 piekups per month),
rather than at the contract-stipulated rate of $49 per month, On
July 13, 1972, CIX notified Disposowaste that an sdjustment would
be made in the payment for its June invoice for the overpayments
nade on the previous invoices, Upon recelpt of this notification,
Disposowaste submitied a letter dated July 18, 1972, alleging that
1t had made 8 mistake in bid, and claiming 4t hed first noticed the
miastake upon receipt of CDC's July 13 letter. In its July 18 letter
Disposowaste pointed cut thet in telephone conversations with the
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procuring authorlty regarding the solicitation on the prior year's
services, the difficulty of pricing on a flat monthly bsels was dis-
cussed and agreement wag reschéd to price the piekups of 40-cuble
yard containers on & per load basig, and that it followed a similar
procedure on the present procurement. Attached to this letter were
& copy of the contractor's originating invoice for the ingtant con-
tract and a copy of the working papers uged by the contractor in
caloulation of its bid,

Your report points out that on page 6 of Disposowaste's did
$49 was stipulated as the cost for each additionsl plckup of LO-
cubie yard containers that might be required, You almo Indicate
the contracting officer has stated that the contract for the same
service with Disposowaste for fizcal year 1971 provided for & rate
of $40 per pickup, rather than $40 per month, and that in view of
this he should have been charged with notice of the probability of
a mistake, .

It 18 recomended by both yoursel! and the contracting officer
that reformation of the contraect be permitted, so sg to allow & pickup
rate of $49 per pickup under Them 1A, rather than $49 per month, In
this regard the contrasting officer states that such action would not
be prejudicial to any other bidder, snd that the corrected price is
deemed to be falr and reaponable for the services performed,

FPR 1—2A06-h(c)\%>rwi.deg that & determmination to reforn a con-
tract "may be made only on the basis of clear and convinelng evidence
that a misteke in bid was made, snd either that the miztake waz mabtual
or that a unilateral misteke made by the contractor wes so apparent
ag to have charged the contracting officer with notice of the prob-
sbility of the mistake," See also B-152U35,) November 8, 1963,

The record shows that a mistake in bld hzd been made by Disporo-
wagte, The worksheets attached to 4ts letter &£ July 18, 1972, evi-
dence the fact that the esontractor intended to charge $49 per pickup,
We elso £ind evidence of 2 mistake from the faot that on page 6 of
Dispodowaste'a bid, $490 was stipulated as "the cost of additional
piekups,” and that the eontract for the same garvice with Disposovaste
for fiseal year 1971 prévided for a rate of $40 per pickup.

The contracting officer has stated that he should have recognized
the possidbllity of an error in Dieposgwaste's bid, inssmuch as the
extra plckup charge Pfor this equiyment, as shown on psge 6 of Disposo-
wagta's bid, was stated to be $49, Furthermore, as stated, the con-
tract with Disposowaste for the previcous fiseal year stipulated the
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price rate as 340 per plelup. We believe the combinstion of these
facts ves sufficient %o put the contracting officer on natice of o
probable error in the bid., gee B-16196L,{July 17, 1967.

Accordingly, the contract may be corrected to reflect a rate
of $49 per piekup of the KO-cuble yard contalners by Disposovaste,

The file forwarded with your letter of November 30 is returned.

Sincerely yours,

Seputy | Comptroller General
LTI of the United States

Enclosure

Mr, John M. mw&n| Jr.

Director of Procurement and Materiel
Management, CASAM

Departmwent of Health, Education
and Welfare
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